FSA Meeting Minutes

June 7, 2021

- 1. Prayer/Call to Order: 6:33
- 2. Principal Update Misty Hade

We finished school! All the teachers are checked out and construction is still on track. Planning on taking occupancy on July 9 and by July 23 the rest of work should be done. Once we are able to occupy the new space, there will be requests for help with moving. We are also looking at options for bidding out painting costs. In the meantime, scheduled meetings and workshops during June. Coding camp starts next week. VBS has started. Enrollment is now at 275 for the fall. Classes are not quite capped at Kindergarten; 3rd grade now on a waitlist.

3. Treasurer Report - Matt Edwards

The inaugural Longhorn Da\$h raised \$5623.00!!! Thank you all! We're taking suggestions for next year's event. We committed to a 9x7 scoreboard for the southwest corner of the gym. Cost will be about \$6000. We plan to put down \$2500-\$3000 in June, then pay the rest of the amount once installed. We were not able to get it all under this fiscal year's budget, so we will possibly reduce 2021-2022 new school items budget to \$16,500-\$17000. For the scoreboard, there is a 2x9 space for advertising. We discussed options for selling this space, such as auctioning or corporate sponsorship. This will continue to be discussed. Looking forward to the Luau, we are needing \$14000 revenue total to meet budget.

- 4. Old business
 - a. Panera Bread (Jessica) Was held on May 18; they generated \$891.00 in sales and \$178.28 will come to us. Will verify with Annette that the check has been received.
 - b. Luau at St. Luke's Will be held June 19; registration is now closed. Raffle tickets are still being sold. No specific needs have been identified by the committee.
 - c. Longhorn Da\$h see Treasurer's Report
 - d. St. Luke's Ambassador Program (Anna) We were blessed with beautiful weather for the pizza party. We had about 125 in attendance, including over half of our new families! We gave out swag cups that normally would have been given during the open house, and these were a hit.
 - e. Teacher Appreciation week This week went very well. Catered in Smokey D's for lunch, and parents provided lots of snacks and goodies. Each teacher received a \$25 gift card from Amazon.
 - f. Green Par-Tee Booked for October 2nd at Woodland Hills. We are still looking for a chair or co-chair!!! Ideally this would be a 4th or 5th Grade parent. We are

planning to advertise this and reach out for help at our Popsicles in the Park events.

- 5. New business
 - a. School board update Uniforms ordering will stay with Donald's but we are also looking at Land's End as a purchase option. Land's End accepts SCRIP gift cards. Teachers are all hired for 2021-2022. Spanish will be K-8 next year and middle school slated for 2 days/week for 45 minutes. Info going to middle school families about what it will look like this school year. No update yet on Prairie Meadows betterment legacy grant (>\$100,000). At the end of this school year, the 8th graders went to the Grotto and we are planning to keep that as a tradition. Graduation went well, we celebrated Mass and St. Luke's Medals were blessed by Father Ken. Graduates will also receive a brick for the prayer garden as a class. All 8th grade graduates will be attending either Dowling or Centennial in the fall. 2 FSA scholarships were awarded to Owen Pins and Brody Eberhart Congratulations!
 - b. Faith Focus (Anna and Shani): Over the last few months, Shani and Anna developed St. Luke Family Faith the mission of this is to transform homes into domestic churches and build community within our parish. It has been 6 months since it went live, with about 100 followers on Facebook and/or weekly email distribution. It averages 4 posts a week and includes activities, memory verses, opportunities for faith sharing, following a monthly focus, etc. The group has also hosted a Jesus statue cleaning event, bible trivia, and coloring posters. People in the group share things, but there is not a lot of content being pushed right now. Anna and Shani are looking for ways to continue fostering relationships between St. Luke's school as well as the parish and connect our church community to home. Some ideas were brought forward such as a standing committee, enhance current events, funding of PBIS tangibles, resuming student-led Mass, and requesting a line item on the FSA budget. This will be discussed further at the FSA executive meeting.

6. Closing: 7:53